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Dusty Pilkington

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 11:43 AM

To: 'Cruse & Associates'

Subject: RE: BL-19-00001 Keunzli Survey Comments

 

Chris,  

That is the case, with one caveat on my end. I am pretty sure you plan to address it prior to recording, but note number 

3 is incomplete on the version I have. The irrigable acres numbers need to be filled in. As far as I can tell, it is good to 

record provided that issue is addressed, along with PW comments.  

 

 

Thanks,  

 

 

Dusty Pilkington 

Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(509) -962-7079 

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 

 

 

From: Cruse & Associates [mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com]  

Sent: Monday, March 25, 2019 11:00 AM 

To: Dusty Pilkington 
Subject: Re: BL-19-00001 Keunzli Survey Comments 

 

Dusty – I was out of office last week and just getting back to you. Are we good to update our survey to address the PW 
comments and record? 
  
Thanks, 
Chris Cruse P.L.S. 
Cruse and Associates 
217 East 4th Ave. 
P.O. Box 959 
Ellensburg, WA 98926 
(509) 962-8242 Office 
(509) 962-8238 Fax 
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com 

  
From: Dusty Pilkington  

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 9:17 AM 
To: 'Cruse & Associates'  

Subject: BL-19-00001 Keunzli Survey Comments 

  

Chris,  

  

Find attached comments on the survey. There are a couple of minor issues on the survey that came up in review, as 

listed in the PW memo.  
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Thanks! 

  

  

  

Dusty Pilkington 

Planner I 

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926 

(509) -962-7079 

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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